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' Pre repair inspection request - SJZ8015A VS SLT202L (Ol) DOA: 17/01/2018

From:  Hor, Yinrul

To: Admin A (aamin-a@kkauto com), ‘assignments@ikkaulo com’

Ce Fong. Andy-SY. Chin Lee-Ying, Kaur, Balji. Abu Kassim_ Noor Mariesa. Azian Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim. Sheng Yang, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Mithoosingh, Aashwesnjesikaur
Sent 217112018 2:28:30 PM

Attachments T 20190121121331.00(T) 20190121105955.007F) 2019012110595 pdf

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Vision Law LLC

Claim no : 30833407905G003
Case Owner : WE|I ZHONG BENNIE TAN

If you have any queries/concerns, please |et us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Yin Rul, Hor (Viviane)

AIG

Clavm Adjusiér ||, Singapore TNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Snareq Services — Maaysa | Global Business Services

Yinryl Hor@wig com | wee 2Igag

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawlic.com)

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 12:19 PM

Tot Hor, Yinrul; "'SUR’

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Kaur, Balfit; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjestkaur

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT202L AND SJZBO15A ON 17/01/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Qur ref: SJIZ 8015 A

Dear Sir/Mdm

Attached our letter of even date for your attention.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146}
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Hor, Yinrul [mailto:Yinrul Hor@ajg.com]
Sent: Monday, 21 January, 2019 11:59 AM

To: 'p- estir com'
Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying: Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjestkaur

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT202L AND SJZ8015A ON 17/01/2019

This Is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

e mE . B R R, WITRIE .

fAominwelasadudarwig niady lad uauliioe W7
WL

0|42 StHstn e etE HAX YL 1248 Hosd e
e guch

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment,

Lk ieve by 2019-01-28 11:58 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Disclaimer. Tha =mail and ity content ave confidential and intentded silely e the we of the

atledvesien . Plaass mitlly the sender o iy tecpived tily smail by seeon e singly elsps
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resetived

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chi Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 3104390

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s] addressed above. If you received this email
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable far any losses arising out of any errors or omi in the c Iting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) |s confidential If you are nel the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email In error, please
immediately notify ma by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or prinfouts thereo!. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or othar
defect that might affect any computer system into which i is received and opened, i is the responsibility of the recipieni to ensure that it is virus free and no respansibiiity is sccepled by American
Intemational Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates sither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from Its use

From: Yinrul Hon@aig.com
To: presti isi lc.com

Ce: Andy-SY Fong@@aig.com Lee-

¥ing Chinaig com ,Baljil. Kaur@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com Syazairding Azlan@aig com yokeshi chan@aig.com ShengYang Lim@aig.com Imran Ishak@eig com Aashweenjeelka
Subject: sigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT202L AND SJZB0154 ON 17/01/2019

Date: Mon, 21 Jan 2019 03:58:32 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : SIZ 8015 A (PM)
Our Reference : 30833407908G003
Dear SirMadam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose 1o use one of the motor
surveyors named in the atiached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

AlG In House Surveyvor

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee

Priority Services

JefTrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 1o the sppointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of
the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

¥in Rul, Hor (Viviane)
AIG

1 At justar

angapome FNOL Cwms Opere

WS — AUt

Shared Servcas - Malaysia | Glopal Business Services

Yinul Horiig com | wwealgss

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com)
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 11:04 AM
To: Supramaniam, Darshene; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Cc: Tan, Llly (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Fan, Winnie-LW; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SJZ 8015 A & SLT 202 L ON 17 JANUARY 2019 ALONG TANJONG PAGAR ROAD AT ABOUT 1740 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIZ 8015 A

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please see attached our PRS request for your attention



" Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 053413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext, 148)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No, 200721 148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any anachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipieni(s) addressed above. If you received this
email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to
any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmussion or any illegal or unauthorised usage or ampering of its email system,




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
— - (Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity Number: 200721148H v
N
RAYNEY WOMG KENG LEONG — TEL  :(65) 85342811 (Hunting)
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN HEAD OFFICE FAX :(65) 65356802 (General
PAUL YAP TAI SAN 133 New Bridge Road v': (65) 65355005 (Liigalch)
SEGA PARAM " #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mail : yvonnelim@visionlawlic.com
TIWARY ANURADHA Singapore 059413
ONG BOCK KEE
DIANE ANG KIM NOI Branch: 490 Toa Payoch Lorong 6 ‘?ELANCGF; 63580703
TAY AD AN NASAMY FUITIHOE 1ol FA% - {6c) 6sce0sis (Conveyancing)
JANICE HAN JIA LIN Singapore 310490 ' yanRong
SELWYN TAN YINGXIAN

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEADOFFIC!FDRTHISHATTER—,

Our Ref: SJZ 8015 A (PM)
Your Ref: SLT 202 L

21 January 2019

BY EMAIL ONLY

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

[Attention : Motor Claim Department]

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SJZ 8015 A & SLT 202 L ON 17 JANUARY 2019 ALONG
TANJONG PAGAR ROAD AT ABOUT 1740 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List
of Surveyors,

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : M/s Seah Motor Trading Co.
Block 2 Kranji Loop
#01-06
Singapore 739538
Contact - Mr. Samuel @ 9627 5090 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours faithfully inspection. Thank you.
\)\/, @ Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)
DIANE ANG
(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection :
cc:  SJZ 8015 A - By fax: 63678421 only
- “CONFIDENTIALITY o

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE  If you are not tha addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission In ermror pleasa contact us immediately by telephane so that we can amange for its
return




Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Seah Motor - Samuel <seahmotor@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 6:37 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SJZ8015A Finalize

Attn: Steve Chen,

We agreed with repair cost $4200.00 and 05 repair days.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Samuel Seah

Seah Motor Trading Co. LLP
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#07-60 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

Email: seahmotor@gmail.com
Tel: 63650428

HP: 96275090

x| =5 vVirus-free. www.avg.com

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 11:33 AM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen(@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Samuel,

As per our communication a while. The above vehicle finalize $4200 (L/S, before GST).

Kindly confirm.

Thanks



MCHM10008833 /| Cheng Hoe Motor Ple Lid - Yishur
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 18/01/2018 1740
SUBMITTED BY' Ong Wat Lin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon correctly the details of the accident to speed up lhe claims process
ik

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any

repudiate policy liability

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not ar admission ol policy

wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance comparies o

liability an the part af the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers

of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made avallable upan application by interesied parties

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o Ihe insurers, you hereby consentio the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Furpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
18/01/2019 17:40
17/01/2019 17:40
TANJONG PAGAR ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJZ8015A

AW WEE HIANG (OU WEIXIAN)
SB403429J
SEBESTIANT1@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98229926
OTHERS-98229926

BMW
3181 2.0 AT DIAB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRI

PTE HIRE USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5100105552

24/04/18 - 23/104/19

AW WEE HIANG (OU WEIXIAN)
$S8403429J

27/01/1984

OUTDOOR

27/08/2002

16 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98229926

OTHERS-98229926
SEBESTIAN1@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 10f 16



Address BLK 740 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #12-417
Postcode 730740

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hgv_e_ been approached by ur_wknown _person(s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 NAME: . MELINA LEONI SISWANTO
GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

Name MELINA LEONI SISWANTO

Phone Number 97433092/81177201

Email Address

Vehicle Registration Number SLT202L

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver TAN MENG KHAI, IVAN

NRIC/Passport Number S7319775l

Contact Number 97496004

Address

Page 2 af 16



Sketch Plan
SKETCH PLAN VEHICLENO.: -1z2c o
ENSURER . T AL
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE& TIME. 1. ia oo o

e

Pivase repo) correctly the delads of the soient e Spoed up the claims procass,

3 Thig Foem roust be completed by the Poliegholder and/or the Authorised Diriver.

3 infermation growided must be a truthful and accurate as passibile Any wilful misrepresentaicn of witshold ng of matenal
facts may 2liow insurance companies to repudiate policy iabiiy.

4. Theissue ang arceptance of this Form by insurance compiines 5 not an aenission of policy liabiity on the part of the inzuranis
COMmpanics

%, Any falee reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarced by the Insurers of the GLA Records Managemert Certre estabhisked by the General msurance
Association of Sngapore (GIA] for arcniving and thal copies of iy report will for a fee be made available upon aoplication by
interested parties

7. By the ladgment of thi (200 1o The insurers, you harshy consent 1o the archiving of this reseri st ihe cenlee s td tor caapin ol
the rapart being made availsbie aforezald.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA]
| undlerstand, scknowladge, sgree snd consent that:

{al My nsurer, my workst oo and the Generz] Insurance Agsaciztion of Singapore [ GIA"] maysare permitted 19 tollect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal azta/personal informatian sel outin t4ls [farm] end any other persoral nformation
srovided by me of patsessed by my Insures [rallectively the ‘parsonal information” ) a1d dizcloss and tansier suth
sareanal iInfarmation to all insureris) who have insured vehicleis! involved in thiz zccdent 181l imsurets | wha have in st el
vehicle(s) involved in this acrident shall be collectively refered 10 &% the tnsurers '), the insurery” lawyers/law firms. the
sdonetary Adthority of Sngapars and a7y relevant govermmant agendy/authariy [such as the oolice), for the purposeds)
d .

{it processing. handlng andfor deaiing with my ciaims including the settiement of the ciaims and any NRCESSary
i=vestigations relatne to the tiams;

LIl irvestigating the aczicent antd/of my Cams;

{il) eqrying out sncfnr dealing with ary instructians of sasponding to any enguiries by me:

i) admimstering my claims linduding the mailing of correspordenct, stalements, inveices, i&pors or notices 1o me,
wrich could inveive disclosure of cerigin pessenal data about me 10 ering about delivery of the same 33 weli as an the
eate-nal cover of snvelopes/mail packagesi; ang/or

(v] complying with aopiicaple law in administer ng. processing. handiing ansdfe: dealing with my clavns {cottectively the
‘Purposes’|

() an msurer]s) who b initred vehiche(ihineolvec in this azcident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firme, mayfare permitted
10 caflect, use, discloss andjor process my Personal information for one or mars of the above Purposss; and

{c] my Personal informstion may/'@r be disToses Dy 0y of the Insurers andfer GIA ta thair third party service providers or
agestslincluting their awyers/law flems), whick may be sitec outside of Singapore. for one ar more of the above Furposes.

(dl =y Personal informabon wail 2ise ha coliected snd usad to compite claims histery ‘or the purpose ol lrgud detectn-,
nwestigetion ard mansgsment in oresent and 3l Tuture daims

{e}  the inlormation s collected under {il} atsove may ne shared / Sistiosed
44 o al insurers angfor any otier third parties 1hat assisi in svalliating, Inyestigating, centrelling or mznaging fraud.

reRuldlors, law eriluriement 3ng gowernment agenaes as reaconacly reaures for the purposes stated, ot

101 for romplying wein reguirements under a5y regslations, aws or caurt grders

h )

.;"' B e L-a"___‘-’-f\"l —?-

Pgh.:yg‘ o'y Slgnatuco Drius's Signatui s RECOrTmE Lentre *arsonnel’s S gnature

Pate & Time: |1 Srhwet 12 acl the policyholaer) Nama

Date & Time NRICFIN M.
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Witness Statement
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SEAH MOTOR TRADING CO. LLP

NO. 60 JALAN LAM HUAT #07-60 CARROS CENTRE
SINGAPORE 737869

: \
Tel No. : 63650428 Fax No.: 63678421
E-Mail : seahmotor@gmail.com
Buss. Reg. No. : T18LL1376C
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. Estimate : ES000275
AIG BUILDING
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 SINGAPORE 079120 Date : 17/01/2019
Vehicle Num. : SJZ8015A
. Make/Model : BMW 318i
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# : WBAPF72010A794288
Contact : 64193000 Fax No. : 64153723 Accident Date : 17/01/2019
Claim No. :
Reference : Y19JAN/SJZB015A/TP1
Policy No. : 5100105552
SIN  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S§
LIST ITEMS : : i
1. 1 rronT BUMPER /[ F mif 507 s39.20
z. 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER /~ 38.95 /
3. 1 HEADLAMPRH ~ [ . N 980.25 /
a1 FRONT FENDERRH /LU 664.60/
5. 1 FRONTBONNET / (I} 4y 1,249.30/
6. 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR 138.30
7. 1 FRONT FOG LAMPRH # [/// 1 248.60 ¥
8. 1 FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKETRH / UV 73.75 /
9. 1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ~ [/[/ 575.30 /
10. 1TOP FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH // 07 19.00 /
1. 9 FRONT BONNET LOGO / [/" 71.25/
122 1 FRONT FENDER SHIELDRH ~ T/ nc7C Y 113.05 /
13. 1 LOWER FRONT BUMPER RETAINERRH M/ 73 ol 20.00 ¥
[N -~ | TeshoetaReERE
List Total S$ : 0 0f)- 7 5,131.55
LABOUR : - _
TO DISCONNECT FRONT WIRE HARNESS ASSY, < 130.00 1/
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.TO FOCUS HEADLAMPS = i
TO APPLY TUFT COAT TO THE DAMAGED PARTS 150.00 [0/
TO KNOCKOUT FRONT DAMAGE/FRONT BUMPER/BRACKET AND 850.00 5,
SUPPORT PANEL, TO STRAIGHTEN/ALIGN FRONT REPLACED PARTS
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT DAMAGED AND REPLACED 800.00 {7/
PARTS
Labour Total S§ : 1,930.00
SingDollars : Seven Thousand Sixty-One & Cents Fifty-Five Only // K‘f
> E.& O.E. Total S$ : 7,061.55
/:/"?L_’_ Sy et T B, | e ST e
; C,-ct VV\\\,&A .gb—\_\-\ [ / [',’;r 75
‘ 701
for SEAH MOTOR TRADING CO. LLP X 7\ S22 A0 1A
v
a | .'/ ’7,.’/
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify y£ T T

the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/atter spray painting
= To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
* Parts prices are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
. Suppﬁementary ilem({s) must be resurveyed and
8 subject to final approval from Insurance Company

j £

/,x/}mr qfﬂr{[_‘

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature;
Date:

It "{'F
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Natified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
o | 18320 2019 a3 a0 $$4,200.00  $%$4,200.00 oy rorfuewey,
1 H
Edit Reg Edit Ad) Rt | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | c::u' 'l ]

Show All

Claim Details

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]

Insured: TAN MENG KHAI IVAN,

Main
Claimant; | AW WEE HIANG (OU WEIXIAN)

ID: 573197751

Vehicle Reg. [17/01/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SJZ8015A o ke [96 Months and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥Yr)]
= Policy/Cover |1700065507 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: | TP / 3083340790SG Note No.:  |Coverage: 17/10/2018 - 16/10/2019
Vehicle Reg.
No. SLT202L Pg]':,':l"' ::E)-
(Insured): (Caimant);
Excess:

Seah Motor Trading Co (Kranji) Blk 2 Kranjl Loop #01-06, 739538 Kranjl - Tel: 6365 0428

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Tan, Bennie-WZ - 6419 1718] Bennie-
WZ.Tan@aig.com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 30/01/2019]

Repairer:
Handling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

* AIG_SG (22/01/2019): TP GIA REPORT

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Priority Type

Search Tasks I Create New TaskJ Complete ]
Completed On Created On Done?

View All
Assigned By

Task Group Handler

Due Date
No results.

Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/8/2019
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Claim Documents
*SJZ8015A (3083340790SG)
[SLT202L)]
TP
AW WEE HIANG (OU WEIXIAN)
Jan 17 2019 12:00AM
[TAN MENG KHAI IVAN]
Seah Motor Trading Co

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio | View
Assessment Reports 1 per page E
No |Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnaill | Print
1 |22/01/19 13:35 :rﬁwn?::ng Claimant: TAN MENG KHAI TVAN © | Load HTM
Photos/Images |3 per page |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | Loadirs |
2 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | Loadirc | 4
3 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | Load PG
4 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | adirc | 4
5 22/01/19 10:23 General View ° Load IPG ™
6 |22/01/19 10:23 General View € | Load IPG
7 |22/01/19 10:23 General View € | Load PG
8 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | Ladirs
9 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | loadirc | &
10 |22/01/19 10:23 General View € | LoadirG
11 |22/01/19 10:23 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
12 |22/01/19 10:23 | General View € | oadirc |
13 |22/01/19 10:23 General View ©) | LoadirG
14 |22/01/19 10:23 General View o Load JPG
15 |22/01/19 10:23 General View ® | wadirc | 4
16 |22/01/19 10:23 | General View © | eadirc | 4
17 |22/01/19 10:23 General View © | wadirc | &
18 |22/01/19 10:23 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
19 |22/01/19 10:23 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | M4
20 |22/01/19 10:23 | Dismantled Parts O | adirc | M
21 |22/01/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts © | loadirc | A
22 |22/01/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts € | Loadirc | 4
23 |22/01/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | 4
24 |22/01/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | &4
25 |22/01/19 10:24 | Dismantled Parts € | wadirs
26 |22/01/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts € | loadirc | 4
27 |22/01/19 10:24 Dismantled Parts © | wadirc |
28 |22/01/19 10:24 | Dismantled Parts 0 | wadrc | &4
Documentation [1 per page i)
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/08/19 17:27 | TP GIA REPORT.pdf € | Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/8/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [E| Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/8/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607196R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG19001294/ESD3E2
Date: 20/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 1700065507
Somant Vehicle 5 78015A Insured Vehicle No: SLT202L
Date of Loss: 17/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 3083340790SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJZ8015A
Make & Model: BMW 318l, 2.0 (A) Engine No: AT786/862N46B20BZ
Reg. Date: 28/12/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: WBAPF72010A794288
Colour: Silver Odometer: 65083 km
Engine Capacity: 1995 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$):

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40 R18
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,131.55 4,081.90 1,049.65 20.45
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,930.00 1,160.00 770.00 39.90
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 7,061.55 5,241.90 1,819.65 25.77
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,200.00
Nett Amount (S$) 7,061.55 4,200.00 2,861.55 40.52
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/01/2019
Date Inspected: 21/01/2019  Inspected At: Seah Motor Trading Co (Kranji)
Blk 2 Kranji Loop #01-06
Singapore 739538
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ablility but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Broken 939.20F *750.00 FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER Missing 3895F *38.95FL
3 1 *HEADLAMP RH Broken 980.25F *980.25 FL
o 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Dented 664.60 F *664.60 FL
5 1 *FRONT BONNET Dented 1,249.30F *1,249.30FL
6 1 *FRONT BONNET INSULATOR Not Necessary 138.30F *-FL
7 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP RH Not Necessary 248.60F *FL
8 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET RH Broken 73.75F *73.75FL
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 575.30F *575.30 FL
10 1 *TOP FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH Bent 19.00F *19.00 FL
11 1 *FRONT BONNET LOGO Necessary 71.25F *71.25FL
12 1 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD RH Torn 113.05F *113.05FL
13 1 *LOWER FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH Not Necessary 20.00F *-FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListltemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 5,131.55 4,535.45
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 453.55
Total Parts (S$) 5,131.55 4,081.90

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISCONNECT FRONT WIRE HARNESS ASSY, TO New 130.00 30.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS. TO FOCUS HEADLAMPS
2 TO APPLY TUFT COAT TO THE DAMAGED PARTS New 150.00 30.00
3 TO KNOCKOUT FRONT DAMAGE / FRONT BUMPER / New 850.00 500.00
BRACKET AND SUPPORT PANEL, TO STRAIGHTEN / ALIGN
FRONT REPLACED PARTS
4 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT DAMAGED AND New 800.00 600.00
REPLACED PARTS
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,930.00 1,160.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/8/2019



